



ATTACHMENT A

REQUEST TO PLACE ITEM ON THE AGENDA
(Per Section 1-20 of Governing Standards and Expectations)

Requestor(s): Jessica Smalar

Date: 3/5/2022

Problem/Issue/Idea Name for Agenda:

Identifying properties @ night

Description of Problem/Issue/Idea:

insufficient lighting

Requested Action:

- Cost, volunteers process to create reflective #s for home addresses on the curbs to help our emergency responders.